bonds and insurance; creating a Medical Advisory Board; providing for rules and regulations; and making appropriations," * regulating the use of a fictitious or assumed name by any participant in any amateur boxing contest or exhibition.

Pennsylvania Athletic Code.

Act of August 31, 1955, P. L. 531, amended by adding a new section 203.1.

The General Assembly of the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania hereby enacts as follows:

Section 1. The act, approved the thirty-first day of August, one thousand nine hundred fifty-five (Pamphlet Laws 531, Act No. 131), entitled "An act permitting and regulating wrestling and boxing contests and exhibitions; requiring licenses and permits; conferring powers and imposing duties upon the State Athletic Commission; providing for the granting, suspension, and revocation of licenses and permits issued by the Commission; preserving the rights of existing licensees and permittees; prescribing penalties, fines, forfeitures and misdemeanors; requiring bonds and insurance; creating a Medical Advisory Board; providing for rules and regulations; and making appropriations," is hereby amended by adding, immediately following section two hundred three, a new section to read as follows:

Section 203.1. Fictitious Names.—No person shall participate in any amateur boxing contest or exhibition under a fictitious or assumed name, unless such fictitious or assumed name has first been registered with the Commission.

APPROVED—The 4th day of April, A. D. 1956.

GEORGE M. LEADER

No. 445

AN ACT

Authorizing the Department of Property and Supplies, with the approval of the Governor, to acquire five tracts of land in the Borough of West Chester, Chester County, for use of West Chester State Teachers' College; and making an appropriation.

The General Assembly of the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania hereby enacts as follows:

Section 1. The Department of Property and Supplies, with the approval of the Governor, is authorized to purchase in the name of the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania, for use of West Chester State Teachers' College, any or all of the following described five tracts of land in the Borough of West Chester, County of Chester, and Commonwealth of Pennsylvania, bounded and described as follows:

Tract No. 1. Beginning on the east side of New Street 348 feet 6 inches southwardly from the south-

Real property.

Department of Property and Supplies, with approval of the Governor, authorized to purchase certain land, for use of West Chester State Teachers' College. in Borough of West Chester, County of Chester,

Description.

^{* &}quot;by" in original.

east corner of New and Sharpless Streets; thence along the east side of New Street northwardly 75 feet to land now or late of Jacob Juricks; thence by the same north 64¼ degrees east 223 feet 5½ inches to land now or late of Albert P. Hall; thence along Hall land south 25 degrees east 75 feet to land now or late of George Fitzsimmons; thence by the same south 64¼ degrees west 225 feet and ½ of an inch to the place of beginning; containing 16,880 square feet, more or less, of land, having thereon erected a brick dwelling, No. 623 South New Street.

Tract No. 2. Beginning at a point in a line of land now or late of the Bradford estate 166 feet south of the southern line of Sharpless Street and in the center of Darlington Street extended with right of way of 10 feet over said extension; thence southward along the line of the Bradford estate 182 feet 6 inches to a corner of land now or late of Jacob Voltz; thence westward along the line of Jacob Voltz's land 236 feet 10½ inches to other land of Jacob Voltz; thence northwardly along land of Jacob Voltz and others 182 feet 6 inches to the southern line of a 16 feet wide alley to be used in common with others; thence eastwardly along the southern line of the alley 236 feet 3½ inches to the place of beginning; containing 43,234½ square feet, more or less, of land.

Tract No. 3. Beginning at a point in the east line of New Street a corner of land now or late of Dr. Jacob Price; thence by said land and land now or late of Albert P. Hall north 66 degrees 29 minutes east 464.25 feet to a corner of land now or late of the Chester County Agricultural Society; thence by the society's land south 22 degrees 59 minutes east 67.59 feet; thence by other land now or late of George Fitzsimmons south 59 degrees 45 minutes west 471.35 feet to the east line of New Street; thence north 21 degrees 29 minutes west 123 feet to the place of beginning; containing 1 acre and 752.82 square feet, more or less, of land.

For title to tracts no 1, 2 and 3 into the estate of Christine Voltz, deceased, present owner see Chester County Deed Book "U-10," Volume 242 page 61, Deed Book "V-12," Volume 293 page 530, Deed Book "C-13," Volume 300 page 522, and Deed Book "U-13," Volume 317 page 203, and Will of Jacob Voltz, deceased, who died March 25, 1926, recorded in the office of the Register of Wills of Chester County.

Tract No. 4. Beginning at an iron pin set in the south street line of Sharpless Street at a corner of land now or late of Elizabeth M. Barter; thence extending along the south street line of Sharpless Street south

67 degrees 40 minutes west 177.70 feet to an iron pin set at the intersection of the continuation of the center line of Darlington Street; thence extending along the line of the continuation of the center line of Darlington Street south 21 degrees 30 minutes east 175.02 feet to an iron pin; thence along other land now or late of Sophia E. Voltz north 67 degrees 40 minutes east 180.25 feet to an iron pin a corner of land of Elizabeth M. Barter; thence extending along the Barter land north 22 degrees 20 minutes west 175 feet to the place of beginning; containing 31,320 square feet, more or less, of land.

For title into Bible Presbyterian Church, present owner, see Chester County Deed Book "L," Volume 22 page 495.

Tract No. 5. Beginning in the line of land now or late of Elva F. Hanley; thence south along the east side of South High Street 90 feet to a point; thence eastwardly by land now or late of Pearl W. Lindemuth and Betty Lindemuth Wright about 150 feet to the west side of a public alley; thence northwardly along the west side of the alley 90 feet to a corner of land now or late of Elva F. Hanley; thence westwardly by the Hanley land 150 feet to the east side of South High Street the place of beginning; containing 13,428 square feet, more or less, of land.

For title into Frederick S. Wood, present owner, see Chester County Deed Book "O," Volume 25 page 65.

Prior approval of title by the Department of Justice. Section 2. None of the tracts of land shall be acquired until title thereto has been approved by the Department of Justice.

Appropriation.

Section 3. The sum of twenty-five thousand dollars (\$25,000), or as much thereof as may be necessary, is hereby appropriated to the Department of Property and Supplies for the payment of the purchase price and incidental expenses *including the completion of abstracts of title.

Act effective immediately. Section 4. This act shall take effect immediately.

APPROVED—The 4th day of April, A. D. 1956.
GEORGE M. LEADER

^{• &}quot;included" in original.